Curriculum vitae

Nafisa Abdelgadir Ahmed Abdelgadir, M.Sc.

Tel: +249912870205

E-mail: novagader@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE:

I am M.Sc. holder, Pharmacy (**Pharmacognosy**) Al-Neelain University. Strong will to participate in achieving goals and responsibilities through improving knowledge, where I can utilize. My skills in the right way and I can handle pressure work, able to perform tasks perfectly and meet deadlines. Keen to undertake further training to gain experience, as well as to enhance skills.

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE & SKILLS:

- One month training in Sharg Alneel Hospital 20/11/2013 to 20/12/2013.
- *Internship* for 3 months in Sudan- Alban Jadeed Hospital from 12/1/2014 to 12/4/2014.
- Hospital pharmacist: *National service* for one year in Sudan Medical Military Hospital from 10/9/2014 to 10/9/2015.
- *Pharmacist* in community pharmacies since my registration in Sudanese Medical council.
- *Teaching assistant* on Pharmacognosy department, Nile University, Faculty of Pharmacy since 17/1/2015 till January 2021.
- *Teaching assistant* on Pharmacognosy department, Elrazi University, Faculty of Pharmacy since July 2018 October 2020.
- *Lecturer* on Pharmacognosy department, Nile University, Faculty of Pharmacy since February 2021 till present.
- Self-motivation with ability to achieve goals and responsibilities.
- Efficient I.T. skills and basic knowledge of several computer packages.
- Fluent in Arabic and English.

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS:

- 1. Permanent registration in Sudanese medical council 9th -June-2014.
- 2. B.Sc. Pharmacy holder-Al-Neelain University, Faculty of Pharmacy, Sept-2013.
- 3. M.Sc. in Pharmacognosy Al-Neelain University, Faculty of Pharmacy, Sep. 2020.

TRAINING:

- **1.** One month training in Sharg Alneel Hospital.
- 2. Housman-ship training.
- **3.** National service training.

4. Participant on The First Conference for Medicines Regulatory Authorities in Sudan and Neighboring Countries, 6-8th December 2014 at Friendship Hall, Khartoum – Sudan.

5. Participant on The Regional Workshop on Linking Sudanese Medicinal and Aromatic Plants producers to the Global Market, 22-24th March 2016 – Coral hotel – Khartoum – Sudan.

6. Participant on HPLC & AA-7000 Workshop for Shimadzu High Performance Liquid chromatography & AA-7000 Spectroscopy conducted at Azal Pharmaceuticals Industries-Sudan, 19-21th Nov, 2017.

7. Participant on Clinical Pharmacy Practice and Learning Symposium, 27th December 2018 at Sudan Medical Specialization Board; Pharmacy Specialties.

8. Participant on 11th Annual Graduate Conference – Al-Neelain University – Graduate College, 28-29th Dec. 2019

9. Participant on many workshops which were held in Nile University dealing with developing of educational process.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

• Current:

Lecturer on Pharmacognosy department, Nile University, Faculty of Pharmacy since February 2021 till present.

Teaching assistant on Pharmacognosy department, Elrazi University, Faculty of Pharmacy since July 2018 till October 2020.

Teaching assistant on Pharmacognosy department–Nile University, Faculty of Pharmacy since January 2015 till January 2021.

• Housman ship: *Internship* for 3 months in Sudan- Alban Jadeed Hospital from 12/1/2014 to 12/4/2014.

RESEARCH INTEREST:

- Extraction, isolation and identification of active constituents of medicinal plants.
- Carry out *in vivo* & *in vitro* pharmacological experiments of active constituents.
- Do further phyto-pharmacological work on Sudanese medicinal plant reflecting their important value.

PUBLICATION:

• **Abdelgadir NAA**, Salih AMM, Ayoub SMH. Hypolipidemic effect of ethanolic extracts of *Adansonia digitata* fruit pulp on hyperlipidemic *albino* rats, J Phytopharmacol 2019; 8(6): 279-281.

INTERESTS:

• Reading and share experience with people from other cultural backgrounds.

REFERENCES:

- Prof. Abdelkareem Mohamed Mohamed Salih.
 Professor of Pharmacology, Faculty of Pharmacy- Alneelain University.
 Khartoum-Sudan Tel: 00249912309159.
- Prof. Saad Mohamed Hussien Ayoub.
 Professor of Pharmacognosy, Faculty of Pharmacy- Alneelain University & University of Medical Science and Technologies.
 Khartoum-Sudan – Tel: 00249910489487.
- Dr. Mosa Elhady Osman Ahmed Assistant Professor of Pharmacognosy, Faculty of Pharmacy- Alneelain University Khartoum, Sudan - Tel: 00249912119682.